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RICHARD LINNELL MANAGEMENT
144 SOUTH ELM DRIVE
BEVERLY HILLS CA 9@212
310 274-7163
Fax 310 275-6588

May 28,1997

Robert Pratt
RCL Leisure
Via Fax 011 44 141 632-6533

Dear Raobert,

We are not quite ready to give you a firm offer, but will do so in the next couple
of days. David is getting new and better quotes for S&L. We are also trying to get a
different venue in Durban, as | mentioned to you the other day our G.P. is barely at
breakeven.

| do think we will stay with the smaller venue in Cape Town and try to go for
adding a second show. We are also looking into the possibility of a second show in
Jo'burg. How many days in a row will Don perform?

Please call or fax if you have any questions

Best Regards

Richard Linnell

cc. Davn Pagky




